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KiiSAA

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 15, 2025

TO: Julian Tackett, Commissioner
KHSAA Board of Control

FROM:  Butch Cope, Associate Commissioner

RE: Officials Fees Review (XC, TR, SW)

Within the Board adopted Officials Fees Review Schedule, the January meeting is the meeting
for consideration and any possible action for the following school year.

In the years between, changes will only be considered if there is a change in playing rules or
number of officials that necessitates emergency review.

When the standard fees are increased, the policy board add-in for travel is to remain the same
unless approved by the KHSAA Commissioner's office.

Non-varsity fees are to be addressed by the Regional Policy Boards only in the year following the
review of varsity fees.

Considered during 2024/25 to be effective 2025/26 (and every four years thereafter)
Cross Country, Track and Swimming

Considered during 2025/26 to be effective 2026/27 (and every four years thereafter)
Basketball and Wrestling

Considered during 2026/27 to be effective 2027/28 (and every four years thereafter)
Baseball, Softball, Field Hockey, Volleyball

Considered during 2027/28 to be effective 2028/29 (and every four years thereafter)
Football and Soccer

With Cross Country, Track and Swimming/Diving fees, these can vary due to the number of
teams/individual entries. The member schools have the ability to adjust these as they deem
needed. A number of “officials’ work these events in a working capacity as opposed to an “official”
capacity.

It is staff's recommendation to make no adjustment, with the notation as mentioned above with
regard to member schools individually adjusting them as needed. The minimum fees established
by the Board would remain the same for 2025-2026, to then be reviewed again 2028-29 for the
2029-2030 school year.



